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WATERTOWN MEMO

Administration Department
To: Members of the Finance Committee
From: Mayor Emily McFarland

Date: August 26, 2024

Subject: Grant for Inclusive Park

Finance Committee Members,

In addition to the materials you have in your packet, | am seeking your permission
below as it pertains to grants for the inclusive recreational area:

1. All grants that do not require a city financial match can be applied for and
accepted after review by the Finance Director.

2. All grants that require a city financial match or an in-kind match of city
services, will be reviewed by the Finance Committee prior to acceptance.

These small adjustments will allow us to more seamlessly apply for and received
grants for this project.



